
MID VALLEY SPECIAL EDUCATION COOPERATIVE 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUESTS  

REPORT TO THE EXECUTIVE ADVISORY BOARD 

 February 3, 2016 
 
 
Mid Valley has responded to one Freedom of Information request.  

 

On January 13, 2016, Ms. Patti Lopuszanski requested the following:   

1.  Copy of Copresco consulting contract along with all invoices, name of consultant and name of 

salesman that receives commission checks from Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative and 

address where checks are mailed.  

 Response:  Invoices with Copresco’s mailing address were provided. There were no 

 other records responsive to the request.  

2. Copy of Dave Burgess consulting contract, including purpose of his services and copies of all 

invoices submitted and paid by Mid-Valley Special Education Cooperative. 

 Response: No records were provided to the request. Upon further clarification by a 

 follow up email, one invoice for professional development supplies was provided.   

3. Name of university in Florida that Carissa Mingo received her Education degree from and in 

what year.   

Response: Page 4 of Carissa Mingo’s resume with the universities/colleges and 

degrees listed were provided. 

4. Copy of Carla Cumblad's BMO P-card statements and any other credit cards used by Ms. 

Cumblad paid for by Mid-Valley from April 2015 to today's date. 

 Response: P-Card statements from April 2015 through January 13, 2016 were 

 provided. There were no other documents responsive to the request. The Cooperative 

 redacted “private Information” from the responsive records which are exempt from 

 disclosure under FOIA Section 7(1)(b).  

   

  Personnel time to respond: 2.5 hours 

  Personnel cost to respond: $140.71 

  Attorney cost:    Will be reported once invoice is received 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

Nancy Sporer 

Nancy Sporer / FOIA Officer   

  


